
GRANT MANAGEMENT MEMORANDUM 
GMM 2022-14A 

Date: 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

December 22, 2022 

California Federally-Recognized Indian Tribes 

Cal OES Grants Management 

Fiscal Year (FY) 2022 Emergency Management Performance Grant 
(EMPG) Program Tribal Allocation Request for Proposal (RFP) 

This Memorandum has been updated to extend the Proposals submission due 
date from December 30, 2022 to January 31, 2023.

The California Governor’s Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES), Grants 
Management is soliciting proposals for the FY 2022 EMPG Tribal Allocation. 

For FY 2022, $218,424 in EMPG funds is available for the Tribal Allocation. The 
purpose of the EMPG Tribal Allocation is to support tribal efforts to prevent, 
prepare for, mitigate against, respond to, and recover from emergencies 
and disasters, whether natural or human-caused.  

The FY 2022 EMPG Tribal RFP and Notice of Interest form are available on the 
Cal OES website. Proposals must be submitted to EMPG@CalOES.ca.gov by 
Tuesday, January 31, 2023, 5:00 P.M. (PST). Late submissions will not be 
considered. 
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